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Prof. First
1. The Decision to Criminalize

1. Introduction

1. Three main issues of the course:

1. How should we treat economic crime?  How do we decide what events should be criminal?

1. How should we treat the actors who have committed these crimes?  How does the process treat corporate entities?

1. What protections do we give to entities as opposed to individuals?

1. Definition of business crime: Crime committed in the normal course of business, for economic reasons, by or on behalf of business organizations.  Generally not crimes of violence, but economic motivation.

1. Business crime statutes are generally vaguely worded, resulting in prosecutorial discretion.  They almost always provide an array of remedies, including civil remedies.

1. Business crime statutes are generally the criminal provisions of federal regulatory provisions.  There is no federal criminal code.  The statutes that make up business crime are scattered throughout the code.

1. U.S. v. Patterson (p. 15)

1. Officers and employees of National Cash Registers were charged with violations of ''1-2 of the Sherman Act (restraint of trade and conspiracy to monopolize).

1. What did they do?

1. disparagement of Hallwood machines

1. brought frivolous patent suits

1. induced people to break their contracts

1. attempt to bribe a drayman (unsuccessful)

1. induced competitors' employ to enter that of National's (unsuccessful)

1. Who's hurt by this?

1. Public - evils of monopoly and price-fixing

1. Competitors

1. Note: we don't generally see opinions that talk about morality so openly as we do here.

1. U.S. v. Dowling (p. 33)

1. Defendant was convicted of mail fraud, interstate transportation of stolen property, and conspiracy to transport stolen property interstate, and he appealed.  S.Ct. held that a National Stolen Property Act provision imposing criminal penalties for interstate transportation of stolen property did not reach the interstate transportation of "bootleg records," that is, unauthorized copies of commercially unreleased performances of famous entertainer;  the phonorecords were not "stolen, converted or taken by fraud" except in the sense that they were manufactured and distributed without the consent of the copyright owners of the musical compositions performed on the records.

1. National Stolen Property Act: transporting in interstate or foreign commerce goods, wares, or merchandise greater than $5,000 in value, knowing it to be stolen, converted, or taken by fraud.

1. Dowling manufactured bootleg Elvis records.  He argued that the records were not "stolen, converted, or taken by fraud."

2. Federal Statutes of General Application

2. U.S. v. Turkette (p. 81)

2. S. Ct held that the term "enterprise" as used in RICO encompassed both legitimate and illegitimate enterprises.

2. Elements needed to prove RICO:

2. Person

2. Enterprise

2. Conduct/Participate

2. Racketeering activity

2. Pattern

2. Legal problem before the court: Turkette claims that the statute was meant to apply to legitimate companies.  What was the problem that Congress was trying to solve?  Organized crime infiltrating legitimate business and operating them as a front.

2. The language of the statute indicates that it should be read broadly.  S.Ct. backs this up, interpreting it as a broad statute.  This has been the interpretive pattern for RICO cases before S.Ct.

2. McNally v. U.S. (p. 107)

2. Defendants were convicted of mail fraud and conspiracy and they appealed.  S. Ct. held that mail fraud statute did not apply to actions of former state official and private individual in requiring that insurance agent selected to provide policies for state share premiums with insurance agency in which defendants had an interest, as the mail fraud statute does not prohibit schemes to defraud the people of their intangible rights to honest and impartial government.

2. Hunt was the Chairman of the Kentucky Democratic Party.  Hunt, Gray, and McNally received kickbacks from Wombwell for appointing them as insurance agent for Kentucky.

2. Who was defrauded in the indictment, and of what?  Citizens of Kentucky were defrauded of their right to have the Commonwealth affairs conducted honestly.  (Where does this right come from?  What's the source of this right?  From an oath?  Kentucky constitution?)  Court found that the three had a fiduciary duty to the people.

2. The defendants argued that the citizens of Kentucky were not defrauded of any tangible property rights, and mail fraud only covers property rights.  S.Ct. agreed, overruling the "intangible rights doctrine" developed and uniformly held by the Court of Appeals.

2. Broadly written statute - concerned about who it might catch.  Perhaps there's also an issue about notice.

2. What do we mean by fraud?  Is there a duty?

2. U.S. v. Bronston (p. 125)

2. District Court held that mail fraud indictment adequately set forth elements of offense intended to be charged and denied motion to dismiss.  After defendant was convicted of two counts of mail fraud, he appealed.  Court of Appeals held that evidence was sufficient to allow jury to convict defendant of mail fraud based on his breach of duty of loyalty to his firm's clients, his concealment from clients of his promotion of interests of competitor in obtaining bus stop shelter franchise, his specific intent to defraud firm's client of very economic value firm had been retained to protect, and his mailing of two letters in furtherance of scheme.

2. Steinberg wished to secure a bus stop shelter franchise from the city.  Steinberg was chairman of C&S.  Bronston was a partner at Rosenman.  Rosenman was representing BusTop, a C&S competitor for the bus stop franchise.  Bronston continued to offer services to Steinberg on the side, and ended up being a director of C&S.  Bronston wrote two letters, which constituted mail fraud.  Had he sent those letters by courier, no mail fraud.  (Mail fraud statute has since been amended.)

2. Bronston argues that he must have benefitted himself or harmed the victim in order to be found to violate fiduciary duty.

2. Elements:

2. Concealment by a fiduciary

2. Material information

2. Duty to disclose

2. Nondisclosure could or does result in harm

2. Source of fiduciary duty?  Code of Professional Responsibility, written by the ABA.  (Could also use agency law, but the court doesn't look to that.)  State legislature usually adopts ABA's Code of Professional Responsibility.

2. Concealment: Bronson never disclosed his relationship with C&S to the firm or to BusTop.

2. Duty to disclose: BusTop expects undivided loyalty.

2. Harm: no proof that BusTop was actually harmed, but 2d Cir. says they could have been harmed, and that was sufficient.

2. Problems?  Notice -- the problem here is one of undisclosed conflict of interest.

2. Carpenter v. U.S. (p. 133)

2. Winans, a reporter for WSJ, and Carpenter, a stockbroker, were convicted of participation in insider trading scheme based upon information misappropriated from newspaper.  Court of Appeals affirmed in part and reversed in part.  S. Ct., evenly divided, affirmed convictions under securities laws.  S. Ct. unanimously held that:  (1) conspiracy to trade on newspaper's confidential information was within reach of mail and wire fraud statutes;  (2) newspaper had property right in keeping information confidential prior to publication, which was protected by statutes;  (3) activities constituted scheme to defraud newspaper within meaning of statutes;  and (4) use of wires and mail to print and send newspaper to its customers was sufficient to satisfy statutory requirement that mails be used to execute scheme.

2. Defendants' argument: WSJ was not deprived of property.  (McNally was decided before this case in the same year.)  This case was tried pre-McNally.  Statute does not cover intngible rights per McNally; strong argument for defendants.

2. Who's being defrauded?  Readership?  WSJ?  Court say WSJ was defrauded of honest and faithful service and excusive use of the information.  If this has to be property, what exactly did the WSJ lose?  Failure to have exclusive use of this information.  S.Ct. says it's not that ethereal.  (Right...)

2. After Carpenter, Congress passed the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, which added a provision that included "scheme or artifice to deprive another of the intangible right of honest services" under mail, wire, and bank fraud.

2. U.S. v. Brumley (Supp. 17)

2. Defendant was convicted of wire fraud, money laundering, and one count of conspiracy to commit mail fraud and wire fraud, as well as making false financial statements to financial institution.  Court of Appeals vacated wire fraud, conspiracy, and money laundering convictions.  Court of Appeals, en banc, held that: (1) government entity could be victim of scheme to deprive another of intangible right of honest services; (2) citizens as body politic could be victim of scheme to deprive another of intangible right of honest services; (3) "honest services" referred to services which defendant state official owed to state employer under state law; and (4) defendant, who was employed by state workers' compensation board and received payments from attorneys representing claimants who appeared before him, engaged in scheme to deprive another of intangible right of honest services, for purpose of wire fraud statute.

2. Brumley, director of workers' comp commission, received "loans" from lawyers representing claimants.  No proof that the money influenced Brumley's decisions.

2. Brumley argued that his conduct was not covered by Congress' amendment: citizens of the state are not in the purview of the statute.  The language says "to deprive another", and statute starts with "whoever".  "Another" doesn't include citizens because "whoever" doesn't include citizens.  5th Cir. doesn't buy the argument.

2. Chiarella v. U.S.
2. Chiarella, an employee of financial printer which had been engaged to print corporate takeover bids, was convicted of violating '10(b) of Securities Exchange Act based on his purchasing stock in target companies without informing its shareholders of his knowledge of proposed takeover, with employee selling such shares at a profit immediately after takeover attempts were made public.  S.Ct. held that:  (1) employee could not be convicted on theory of failure to disclose his knowledge to stockholders or target companies as he was under no duty to speak, in that he had no prior dealings with the stockholders and was not their agent or fiduciary and was not a person in whom sellers had placed their trust and confidence, but dealt with them only through impersonal market transactions; (2) '10(b) duty to disclose does not arise from mere possession of nonpublic market information;  and (3) court would not decide whether employee breached a duty to acquiring corporation since such theory was not submitted to the jury.

2. U.S. v. O'Hagan
2. Defendant was convicted of a total of 57 counts of mail fraud, securities fraud, and money laundering.  8th Cir. reversed and remanded.  S.Ct. held that: (1) criminal liability under '10(b) of Securities Exchange Act may be predicated on misappropriation theory; (2) defendant who purchased stock in target corporation prior to its being purchased in tender offer, based on inside information he acquired as member of law firm representing tender offeror, could be found guilty of securities fraud in violation of Rule 10b‑5 under misappropriation theory; and (3) Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) did not exceed its rulemaking authority in promulgating rule proscribing transactions in securities on basis of material, nonpublic information in context of tender offers.

2. Would Chiarella be found guilty under the misappropriation theory?  Chiarella would damage investor confidence, but S.Ct. rejected it.

2. New York Central v. U.S.
2. State v. Richard Knutson, Inc.
2. Defendant was convicted of negligent homicide by vehicle, in the Circuit Court, Waukesha County, James R. Kieffer, J., and he appealed.  After the Court of Appeals certified a question, the Supreme Court, 191 Wis.2d 395, 528 N.W.2d 430, vacated certification and remanded.  On remand, the Court of Appeals, Anderson, P.J., held that:  (1) corporation could be found guilty for violation of statute providing that "whoever causes a death of another human being by the negligent operation or handling of a vehicle is guilty of a Class E felony," and (2) evidence supported conviction of corporation for criminal negligence in connection with supervision of backhoe operator on work project, whose vehicle touched power line causing electrocution of worker.

2. Standard Oil v. Texas
2. Prosecution of pipeline corporation and petroleum corporation under Hot Oil Act.  The United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas, Joe B. Dooley, J., rendered judgment, and defendants appealed.  The Court of Appeals, John R. Brown, Circuit Judge, held that knowledge of acts of pipeline corporation employees in permitting second producer to violate Texas law by swapping production among its leases, and in attributing production of petroleum corporation, which was affiliated with pipeline corporation and which both produced in and bought from field, to second producer, was not, since acts were not intended for benefit of corporations, imputable to corporations so as to render them criminally liable under Hot Oil Act.

2. Steere Tank Lines v. U.S.
2. Prosecution of corporate motor carrier for violation of Interstate Commerce Commission regulations respecting filing of drivers' logs. The United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas, Joe B. Dooley, J., entered a judgment of conviction and the defendant corporation appealed.  The Court of Appeals, Griffin B. Bell, Circuit Judge, held that evidence was sufficient to sustain conviction on all 14 counts charging falsification of logs, and instruction on imputation of employees' knowledge to corporation, while erroneous in light of evidence, upon whole record it had slight, if any, effect on jury and was harmless.

2. U.S. v. Hilton Hotels
2. Defendant corporation was convicted in the United States District Court for the District of Oregon, Alfred T. Goodwin, J., of violation of the Sherman Act, and it appealed. The Court of Appeals, Browning, Circuit Judge, held, inter alia, that where hotel's purchasing agent was authorized to buy all its supplies and exercised complete authority as to source, hotel corporation was criminally liable under the Sherman Act for act of agent when he threatened supplier with loss of hotel's business unless supplier paid trade association's assessment, though it was policy of hotel to purchase supplies solely on basis of price, quality and service, though agent was twice told to take no part in boycott which had been agreed upon by various hotels to compel suppliers to pay assessments, and though agent violated his instructions because of anger and personal pique toward the individual representing the supplier.

2. U.S. v. Bank of New England
2. Bank was convicted of 31 violations of Currency Transaction Reporting Act by the United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts, Rya W. Zobel, J.  Bank appealed.  The Court of Appeals, Bownes, Circuit Judge, held that:  (1) Currency Transaction Reporting Act and implementing regulations, defining "transaction in currency" to mean "the physical transfer of currency from one person to another," provided Bank with adequate warning that single, lump‑sum transfer of cash exceeding $10,000 was reportable, regardless of number of checks customer used to obtain money, for purpose of due process requirement of fair warning;  (2) definition of "pattern" was not impermissibly broad;  (3) evidence proved that bank had had knowledge that customer's transactions came within Act;  and (4) jury could have concluded that failure by bank personnel to, at least, inquire about reportability of transactions constituted flagrant indifference to obligations imposed by Act, for purpose of supporting finding of willfulness on part of bank.

2. U.S. v. U.S. Gypsum
2. Gypsum board manufacturers and certain of their officers were convicted in the United States District Court for the Western District of Pennsylvania, 383 F.Supp. 462, of criminal violations of the Sherman Act, and they appealed.  The Court of Appeals, 550 F.2d 115, reversed, and certiorari was granted.  The Supreme Court, Mr. Chief Justice Burger, held that:  (1) intent is an element of a criminal antitrust offense;  (2) the defendants' exchanges of price information, allegedly for purposes of compliance with the Robinson‑ Patman Act, was not exempt from Sherman Act scrutiny, but (3) the trial judge erred in his instructions on withdrawal from the alleged conspiracy, and (4) an ex parte meeting between the trial judge and the foreman of the jury after deliberations had begun was improper and warranted reversals of the convictions solely because of the risk that the foreman believed the court was insisting on a dispositive verdict.

2. Cheek v. U.S.
2. Defendant was convicted in the United States District Court for the Northern District of Illinois, Paul E. Plunkett, J., of attempting to evade income taxes and failing to file income tax returns, and he appealed.  The Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit affirmed, 882 F.2d 1263. The United States Supreme Court, Justice White, held that:  (1) defendant was not entitled to acquittal based on good‑faith belief that income tax law was unconstitutional as applied to him and thus did not legally impose any duty on him, but (2) defendant's good‑faith belief that the tax laws did not impose any duty on him did not have to be objectively reasonable in order to be considered by the jury.

2. Ratzlaf v. U.S.
2. Defendant was convicted in the United States District Court for the District of Nevada, Edward C. Reed, Jr., Chief Judge, of structuring financial transactions to avoid currency reporting requirements, and he appealed.  The Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, 976 F.2d 1280, affirmed.  Certiorari was granted.  The Supreme Court, Justice Ginsburg, held that to establish the defendant "willfully violated" the antistructuring law, government must prove defendant acted with knowledge that his conduct was unlawful.

2. U.S. v. Dotterweich
2. The Buffalo Pharmacal Company, Inc., and Joseph H. Dotterweich, its president and general manager, were charged by two informations, consolidated for trial, with violations of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act, s 301(a), 21 U.S.C.A. s 331(a).  The jury disagreed as to the corporation and returned a verdict of guilty against the individual defendant, whose conviction was reversed by the Circuit Court of Appeals, 131 F.2d 500, and the government brings certiorari.

2. U.S. v. Park
2. Defendant, the president of a large national food store chain, was convicted in United States District Court for the District of Maryland, of causing adulteration of food which had traveled in interstate commerce and which was held for sale, and he appealed. The Court of Appeals, 499 F.2d 839, reversed, and certiorari was granted, 419 U.S. 992, 95 S.Ct. 302, 42 L.Ed.2d 264. The United States Supreme Court, Mr. Chief Justice Burger, held, inter alia, that the trial court's instructions adequately focused on the issue of defendant's authority respecting the conditions that formed the basis of the alleged violations, fairly advising the jury that to find guilt it must find that defendant 'had a responsible relation to the situation' and that by virtue of his position defendant had authority and responsibility to deal with such conditions.

2. U.S. v. Reich
2. Defendant, having been sentenced to one year and one day as punishment for crime of securities fraud, filed motion to reduce sentence.  The District Court, Sweet, J., held that defendant's sentence would not be reduced on ground of alleged disparity between his sentence and that of others involved in insider trading scheme.

2. Koon v. U.S.
2. Police officers were convicted in the United States District Court for the Central District of California, John G. Davies, J., 833 F.Supp. 769, of violating suspect's constitutional rights under color of law during arrest and were each sentenced to 30 months' imprisonment.  Police officers appealed their convictions and Government appealed sentences imposed.  The United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, 34 F.3d 1416, affirmed convictions but vacated sentences and, 45 F.3d 1303, declined to rehear case en banc.  After granting certiorari, the Supreme Court, Justice Kennedy, held that: (1) district court's decision to depart downward from applicable sentencing range under Sentencing Guidelines was to be reviewed under abuse of discretion standard; (2) district court acted within its discretion in departing downward five levels based on finding that suspect's misconduct contributed significantly to provoking officers' offense behavior; (3) district court improperly based three‑level downward departure in part on fact that police officers would lose their jobs; (4) district court improperly based such three‑ level departure in part on its belief that police officers posed low risk of recidivism; and (5) district court acted within its discretion in considering police officers' high susceptibility to abuse in prison and fact that they were subjected to successive state and federal prosecutions as factors upon which to base downward departure.

2. U.S. v. Merritt
2. Defendant pled guilty in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York, 792 F.Supp. 206, John S. Martin, Jr., J., to conspiracy to defraud the United States, and he appealed.  The Court of Appeals, Leval, District Judge, sitting by designation, held that District Court could depart upward from Sentencing Guidelines based upon defendant's continuing dishonesty and greed, and to cynical determination to profit from his crime after service of jail time.
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